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As the Member of Parliament for Tobique-Mactaquac, I am pleased to provide this letter of
support for NB Power’s application to renew the power reactor operating licence for the Point

Lepreau Nuclear Generating Station (PLNGS).

The PLNGS has been producing safe, reliable electricity for the Province of New Brunswick for
nearly four decades. It’s valued contribution in meeting the Province’s energy requirements is
obvious in that the generating station presently provides over a third of all the electricity used in
the Province of New Brunswick. In addition to being a significant energy provider and employer
for the Province, 1 am also pleased to note that the electricity from Point Lepreau is almost

completely free of greenhouse gas emissions.
Thank you for giving due consideration to this license renewal.

Richard Bragdon, M.P.
Tobique-Mactaquac

CC: Kduguay kduguay(@nbpower.com




